LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATURE 1st CALLED SESSION - 2017
August 8, 2017
TO: Honorable Geanie W. Morrison, Chair, House Committee on Transportation
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB384 by Bonnen, Dennis (Relating to the operation of a utility vehicle on a public
highway in certain counties.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code relating to the operation of a utility vehicle on a
public highway.

The bill would repeal Section 663.001(4) of the Transportation Code as effective September 1,
2017. The bill would also repeal Section 22(1) Chapter 1052, Acts of the 85th Legislature Regular
Session 2017 which repealed 551.401(2) of the Transportation Code.

The bill would take effect immediately if the bill receives a two-thirds vote in each house;
otherwise, the bill would take effect on the 91st day after the last day of the legislative session.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 405 Department of Public Safety, 601 Department of Transportation, 608
Department of Motor Vehicles
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